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Abdul Rehman

From: Middleby Celfrost Quotes <celfrost_quotes@middlebycelfrost.com>
Sent: 14 February 2024 11:30
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Suman Ghosh; Harsimran Bagga; Ramesh Behera; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Irish - International Foodhall Refrigeration BOQ
Attachments: TFS-MCIPL-PI-1445 (IRISH HOUSE).pdf; TFS-MCIPL-PI-1446 (INTERNATIONAL FOOD HALL).pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Please find enclosed PI, 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Radheshyam Yadav 
Sales Coordinator 
Mobile Number : 9911156050 
Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt. Ltd. 
JMD Megapolis, 7th Floor Unit No.713-716, 
Sector-48, Sohna Road , Gurugram, 
Haryana-122018 

 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 13 February 2024 21:18 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Irish - International Foodhall Refrigeration BOQ 
 
Hi, We are coming up with Irish H ouse a nd Inter national Food hall at Delhi T1 Outlet. Re quest you to kindly share the quotes latest by Thursday EOD. T hanks & Regards, Abdul Rehman 📱 | ☎ +9 1 9920 29212 9 Travel Food Service s Pvt. Limite d.   
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd 

Hi,  
 
We are coming up with Irish House and International Food hall at Delhi T1 Outlet.  
 
Request you to kindly share the quotes latest by Thursday EOD. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


